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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To: darren.johnson@STONYBROOK.EDU

Date: Friday, December 05, 2008 09:47AM

Subject: SOUTHAMPTON: "This Weekend at SBS" vol. 2, issue 13a

TODAY at Stony Brook Southampton

12/5/08-12/6/08; vol. 2, issue 13a SPECIAL EDITION
Just a reminder of all that’s happening TODAY and this weekend at Stony Brook Southampton.

Friday, 12/5/08

Low-Carbon: Catalyzing the Green Transformation, 2-5 p.m., Avram Theater. Sponsored by the new International Consortium for a Low-Carbon
Society. With President Shirley Strum Kenny; Provost and Senior Vice President Eric Kaler; Dean Martin Schoonen; Research Professor Nay Htun; Dr Ann-Marie
Scheidt, Director of Economic Development; Professor Yacov Shamash, Vice President for Economic Development and Dean, College of Engineering and Applied
Sciences, and federal and local elected officials and environmentalists, including:

U Renewables - Gordian Raacke, Renewable Energy Long Island

. Bio-Energy - Prof. Devinder Mahajan, Stony Brook/BNL, Director, NSF Center for Bio-Energy Research and Development

. Carbon Sequestration, Storage and Capture - Prof. Miriam Rafailovich, Chief Scientist, Advanced Energy Research and Technology Center

[ Efficiency and Conservation - Bruce Germano, Vice President for Retail Services, Long Island Power Authority; Chuck Schwartz, Founder/Director, Long
Island Green

. Social/Societal Determinants - Sarah Lansdale, Executive Director, Sustainable Long Island, Representatives of Neighborhood Network/Vision Long Island
. Education/Training - David Winchester, Chair, Alternative Energy Subcommittee, Hauppauge Industrial Association; Provost Eric Kaler

. Keynote Address: US Congressman Timothy Bishop

Students, faculty and staff are invited to this important symposium.

Lighting of the Windmill, 5-7 p.m., Chancellors Hall. This year’s annual Windmill Lighting at Stony Brook Southampton will include
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Stony Brook University’s marching band and mascot, Wolfie, jazz music, hot cocoa, cider and holiday treats, plus a welcome by Stony Brook University President
Shirley Strum Kenny and Southampton Interim Dean Martin Schoonen, among other dignitaries. This will be the last Windmill Lighting for Kenny as President, as
she had announced her upcoming retirement earlier this year.

Marine Science Lecture, 7:30 p.m., Duke LH. The School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences and Stony Brook Southampton will
present a talk on Long Island’s vulnerability to coastal flooding in its “Critical Issues Facing the World’s Oceans” lecture series. The popular series regularly
attracts 80-90 audience members. Dr. Brian Colle, an Associate Professor in Stony Brook University’s School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences, will
discuss “Climatology and Modeling of Storm Surges in New York’s Coastal Waters."

Video Game Tourney, 8-11 p.m., Café. Sponsored by the Southampton Gaming League. Over 16 TVs and video-game consoles will be loaded up
and ready to go. Prove your button-pressing prowess!

Saturday 12/6/08
NYC Trip. The Bus Leaves Lot A at 5 p.m. and leaves Manhattan at 11 p.m. See the City at holiday time! Details in the Wellness Center

or e-mail Diane.Redo@stonybrook.edu.
So You Think You Can Rock? 8 p.m., Tree House. Take a turn at the mic with host RA Diana.

Contact Darren.Johnson@stonybrook.edu by Friday at 3 p.m. to include your news and events in next week’s edition of “This Week
at Stony Brook Southampton.” Have a great week!

Darren Johnson
Media Relations Manager
Stony Brook Southampton
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239 Montauk Hwy

Southampton, NY 11968

631-632-5088
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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